



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

APR 04 2000

Encore Computer Corporation
ATTN: Rick DeBellis
1700 NW 66th Avenue
Suite 103
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33313

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF CONTRACT NO. NRC-26-94-271

Dear Mr. DeBellis:

We have reviewed the subject contract file documentation and have determined that all actions have been completed.

Total payment in the amount of \$1,025,365.00 has been accomplished. All obligations have been met by the parties and the contract is officially closed out.

Sincerely,

Sharon D. Stewart, Contracting Officer
Contract Management Branch 2
Division of Contracts and Property Management
Office of Administration

Template = Arpm-001

ADMO2